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February 16, 2017
TO: Honorable Mayor and City Council

THROUGH: Collaborate PASadena /
FROM: City Manager and Superintendent of the Pasadena Unified School District

SUBJECT: ANNUAL REPORT FOR COLLABORATE PASADENA

RECOMMENDATION:

The following report is for information only; no City Council action is required.

BACKGROUND:

Collaborate PASadena was created out of a partnership between the City of Pasadena
and the Pasadena Unified School District. Collaborate PASadena is a framework under
which new partnerships are developed, better working relationships are established,
and communication between partners and stakeholders is improved. The communities
of Pasadena, Altadena, and Sierra Madre collaborate to ensure desired outcomes for all
children and families through the alignment of resources, shared accountability, and
meaningful participation of diverse stakeholders.

This annual report update will highlight the purpose of Collaborate PASadena, the
progress made to date, and the shared vision for the future. Included with this staff
report is the Collaborate PASadena brochure that identifies the organizational structure,
guiding principles, and shared goals, as well as a document highlighting the
accomplishments already achieved.

FISCAL IMPACT:

None.
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